7/17/24, 10:42 AM Mail - Boc, Cameron - Outlook

RE: AUGUST 20 - NOTICE Hybrid Participation Procedures

cbrown@friendlycadmonkey.com <cbrown@friendlycadmonkey.com>
Fri 7/12/2024 1:47 PM

To:Committee of adjustment <CofA@hamilton.ca>

I External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Hey Anna,
Thanks for the notice. Much appreciated.

I will be participating via the virtual option. Can this email suffice for my request?

Something else | noticed that | unfortunately wrote the wrong lot frontage and depth on page2 (frontage
8.9m, depth 15.8m)

I’m not sure if it matters, it's accurate on the site plan that was provided with the application but for

reference her is the accurate frontage and depth:

Lot frontage: 29.0m
Lot depth: 51.8m

Let me know if | need to do anything or if this even matters at all to the file.

chris

Christine Brown

Architectural Technologist

@ 905.802.5272

@ friendlycadmonkey.com

@ cbrown@friendlycadmonkey.com
@friendlycadmonkey

Your Friendly Neighbourhood CAD Monkey!

From: Committee of adjustment <cofa@hamilton.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:55 PM

To: cbrown@friendlycadmonkey.com

Subject: FW: AUGUST 20 - NOTICE Hybrid Participation Procedures

Good Afternoon,

Please view attachment for details regarding your Committee of Adjustment Application.

Tentative Hearing date: August 20th, 2024
Address: 58 Christopher Drive

File Number: A-24:167

Thank You.

Best Regards,
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